STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
Bzg&%rﬁyG March 20 , 1992 HOBBS, N:Es\glsr;nggéc}g1%?241-1geo

Meridian Qi1 Inc.

P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810
Attn: Connie Malik

Re: J. F. Janda (NCT-J.#1-I Sec. 4, T23S, R36E
Jalmat T-Y-SR Gas Pool -- NSP-605-A

Gentlemen:

We have received approval of a 120-ac gas proration unit for the above-
referenced well. This well has. been shutin for a number of years and

it our understanding that this well has been returned to production.

In order that we may get an allowable reinstated, please file a gas/oil
ratio test on Form C-116. As soon as this has been received your allowable
will be assigned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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New Mesica ///
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